Bond, James

From: Reagan, Kelly W. _

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 11:27 AM

To: Tindle, James A,

Cc: Bond, James; Newcomer, David C.; Hupp, Mike W.; Burns, William A_; Giangardella, Dan J.
Subject: RE: Revised P&W Light Duty Auto/Truck Purchasing Proposal

Jim,

Your orders have been reviewed and approved - thank you for taking another crack at under utilized Fleet — Please
proceed with your orders as indicated on your spread sheet: Please turn in the other units for disposal or redistribution in
Fleet in the next 30 days.

Thank You

Kelly W. Reagan
Fleet Administrator
423 Short St.
Columbus, OH 43215
(814)645-6254
(614)554-2190

From: Tindle, James A.

Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 4:26 PM

To: Reagan, Kelly W.

Cc: Bond, James; Newcomer, David C.; Hupp, Mike W.; Burns, William A.
Subject: Revised P&W Light Duty Auto/Truck Purchasing Proposal

<< File: 2008 Proposed Light-Duty UTC List.xls >>
Kelly,
Please take another look at our wish list and let me know you thoughts. 1 have included additional explanations

that will address some of the questions you and | discuss earlier this week, Also, you will pleased to know we
identified 4 more pool units that can be disposed of.

BT# Make/Yr Mileage
18536 1898 Chev Corsica 48,840
13999 1890 Dodge Spirit 106,294
18038 1894 Plymouth Acclaim 33,855
18868 1998 Dodge Stratus 88,875

Due to the ordering cut-off date of April 4, we are concerned that we could miss the first ordering cycle. If you
need more information, | can arrange a conference call with our fiscal group........ just let me know.

Thanks again for your help,

Jim



